

North Kyme Parish Council

Minutes

Date: Wednesday 20 th June 2012	Venue: North Kyme Village Hall	Time: 7.30 p.m.
--	--------------------------------	-----------------

Present:	Cllr G Pout (Chairman) Cllr G Bailey	Cllr J Dring	Cllr A Yeomans
----------	---	--------------	----------------

In attendance: K Handley (Clerk)
District Councillor Powell

Parishioners: 0

17/06/12 Apologies

Cllr G Panton (Vice Chairman) Cllr R Wright Cllr L Mayhew

18/06/12 Chairman's Opening address:

The Chairman welcomed all to the meeting.

19/06/12 Minutes

The minutes of the previous meeting were agreed as a true and accurate record.

Proposed by Cllr G Bailey and seconded by Cllr J Dring

20/06/12 Declarations of Interest

A declaration of interest from the Chairman regarding item 9 on the agenda.

21/06/12 Feedback on action points

Dog Bins-the clerk informed the meeting that the dog bin had been purchased and was it was duly handed over to the Chairman.

Mill Lane- the clerk had previous to the meeting forwarded an email which had warned that the work on Mill Lane would not be finished until mid-June. District Councillor Powell informed the meeting that this was due to the road being in a worse condition than previously thought.

A153-the Clerk apologised to the meeting as she had not yet contacted Rowan to express the Parish Council's concerns over the safety of the stretch of road from the village to Billingham Boarding Kennels. **Action:** Clerk to ensure that this is done before the next meeting.

22/06/12 Financial Report

The clerk informed the meeting that the Council had a working balance of £3,470.48. The bank statement was duly signed by the Chairman, Mr Pout.

Invoices presented -£108.28 to Glasdon for the dog bin. This was proposed by Cllr A Yeomans and seconded by Cllr J Dring

The Clerk presented an invoice for expenses for the Parish Meeting £29.51 - authorised by the Chairman Mr G Pout.

The Clerk informed the meeting that a VAT refund had been received for £264.39.

23/06/12 Planning Applications

The clerk reported that the planning application 12/0231/FUL had been withdrawn.

24/06/12 Update on new Village Hall

The Chairman updated the meeting on the progress made with the hall and informed the Council that the envelope collection organised by the Village Hall Committee had raised £2,900. The Chairman reported that he was still actively applying for grants.

Approaching local businesses was the next step in trying to source some of the

North Kyme Parish Council

materials still required and Cllr A Yeomans offered to speak to builders merchants in the area. Cllr J Dring suggested that Burdens be approached and gave the name of a possible contact for Cllr A Yeomans to speak to. The Chairman said that he would speak to Pocklingtons.

25/06/12 Request for donation for the new Village Hall

The Chairman reminded the meeting that after discussion at the previous meeting the Parish Council had in principle, agreed to donate £1,000 towards a project for the new Village Hall. The Chairman asked that this be a contribution towards the water connection. A vote was taken and it was unanimously agreed to donate a £1,000 towards this project.

26/06/12 Future meeting dates

The clerk informed the meeting that the Parish Council meeting dates would be emailed to all Councillors for the next year.

27/06/12 Clerk's correspondence

- Letter from Jenny Bailey regarding keeping the area around dog/litter bins clear
- Local Transport Plan-request for Councils to fill in questionnaire-clerk said she was quite happy to this
- Information on the John Barker Trophy recognising Community Building Volunteers

28/06/12 Items added to the agenda

The Chairman informed the meeting that the area around the monument had been cut and Mrs Grice was keeping an eye on how many times a year it was cut. He also thanked all that were involved in the Celebration Day.

29/06/12 Time and date of next meeting

Wednesday 11th July 2012 7.30 pm

30/06/12 Close of meeting

Meeting closed at 8.35 p.m.